March 25, 1983

Steve Gadler, P.E.
2120 Carter Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55108

In the Matter of
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY
(Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-329 OM & OL and 50-330 OM & OL

Dear Mr. Gadler;

This is in response to your letter of March 11, 1983, requesting
information concerning dewatering systems at the Midland Plant. You
state that you intend to pass this information to the Mapleton
Intervenors and to Mr. Marshall.

We declined to furnish the requested information because as the
record clearly shows discovery is not open on this issue.

Sincerely,

William D. Paton
Counsel for NRf Staff

cc:

Charles Bechhoefer, Esq. Dr. Frederick P. Cowan

Dr. Jerry Harbour Frank J. Kelley

Steward H. Freeman Ms. Mary Sinclair

Michael I. Miller, Esq. Ronald G, Zamarin, Esq.

Alan S. Farnell, Esq. James E. Brunner, Esq.

Ms. Barbara Stamiris James R. Kates

Wendell H. Marshall Wayne Hearn
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